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8:30 – 7:00  Monday 

8:30 - 4:30  Tuesday through Friday

TO:  Zoning Commission 

FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Planning Director 

DATE:  April 3, 2023 

SUBJECT: ZC 23-03, 446 Hopmeadow St., 8-30g Site Plan UPDATE
________________________________________________________________ 

On March 20, 2023, The Zoning Commission opened a public hearing on the above referenced site plan 
application. The public hearing was continued to April 3, 2023. 

Revisions 

On March 21, 2023, the Applicant submitted a revised site plan set and a revised stormwater management 
report, in response to Town Engineering comments and issues generated during the ongoing Inland 
Wetlands Agency public hearing. Changes include detailed locations for snow storage, bearproof 
dumpsters, addition fencing for light screening, and alterations to the stormwater facility locations. 

The architectural elevations have been updated to add a second color panel to the building, in response to 
comments from the Design Review Board (DRB). After a great deal of discussion, the DRB voted to 
provide a neutral recommendation on the project. 

The updated Agenda packet includes the plan revisions as well as documents submitted in support of 
proposed stormwater and salt application processes. The Town Engineer’s review of the March 17, 2023 
plan set are also enclosed. 

The proposed scope and scale are unchanged: 80 multi-family units in a four-story structure. 

Timeline 

The Applicant has extended the Zoning Commission site plan timeline until April 17, 2023. Under State 
law, the Zoning Commission must wait for the Inland Wetlands & Watercourses Agency (IWWA) to 
render a decision prior to Zoning Commission action. The IWWA has continued its public hearing; that 
next meeting is one day after the Zoning Commission meets, April 4, 2023. Staff recommends the Zoning 
Commission continue the public hearing until April 17, 2023. 

GKM 
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